Dward ATCB

From: webrobot@americantch.com

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2005 12:55 PM

To: dward@americantch.com

Cc: whgraff@americantch.com; murban@americantch.com; marianne@americantcb.com
Subject: MESSAGE/NTSCalgary/TAK50200040_ATCB003022

From: Mr. Glen Moore (NTSCalgary) mailto:glen_moore@ntscorp.com;nick.kobrosly@ntscorp.com
Hi Dennis,

In response to your letter dated Dember 15 th and our telephone discussions regarding
this application:

1. No measurement required as discussed 2. Noted, in future applications we will ensure
to identify the subpart c limits as well 3. IC label - 1 have uploaded a corrected label
with the colon inserted 4. Thank you, as per our discussion the customer will be removing
the RF exposure statement from the manual 5. Internal photos - note that this device is
sold to other businesses not the general public, it can be serviced by trained repair
personel only. 1t also can only be opened using a specialized tourque wrench. Therefore
the photos may be held confidential due to thier proprietary nature.

6. See point 5

7. As we discussed Doug Noble was trying to upload some of our other apps to the IC site,
IC had a error which prevented the uploads. It has since been corrected, but you wont
likely be able to upload until after 4:00 pm est

Thanks Dennis, if you have any further questions please do not hesitate to call



